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From:

To:

001
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Montezuma Cortez High School Demolition

(EEKKER

PERICH

SABATINI

Additional Services Request #9 —Existing High School Demolition

13-0017.001 ADSR #9
NA

Dekker/Perich/Sabatini
7601 Jefferson St. NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, NM 87109

All Prospective Bidders and Plan Holders

ARCHITECTURE
DESIGN
INSPIRATION

This Addendum forms a part of the Procurement Documents and modifies the Procurement Documents
issued by Dekker/Perich/Sabatini (D/P/S) and dated 12/14/2016. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum
on the RFP Form. Failure to do so may subject the offeror to disqualification. All other provisions of the
Procurement Documents shall remain unchanged.

This Addendum contains a total of Nineteen (20) 8 %2"x11" pages.

1. GERENAL REFERENCE INFORMATION:

1.1 Iltis the contractor’s responsibility to check the district's website for any and all information related to this
procurement and to acknowledge receipt of addenda on the proposal form.

1.2 Original construction and design drawings of the high school building and additions over time are
available at the at the following FTP site. Please note that these documents are provided for reference
only and are not complete in any fashion. The owner and architect do not warranty the information
represented in any way. They are being made available as a curtesy only and all aspects and conditions
should be verified by the proposer.

Host: ftp.dpsdesign.org

Username: prospectiveproposer

Password: 206 w7MCHS

Expires: 4/24/17

Usernames and passwords are case sensitive.

1.3 Contact information for some of the local entities that may be considered as resources for proposers is
as follows. Please note that these contacts are being provided as reference information only and the
District and architect make no recommendations in regard to these organizations.

Yoshi Okano, Contract Environmental Services, Inc.
(Asbestos Landfill)

925 S. Broadway, Suite 251

Cortez, CO 81321

Phone: (970) 565-1198

Fax: (970) 565-7688

Cell: (858) 401-3985

E-mail: yoshi@contractenv.com

Website: http://www.contractenv.com

Shak Powers

Landfill Manager

Montezuma County Landfill

26100 Rd F

Cortez, CO 81321

(970) 565-9858 F: (970) 565-9309 C: (970) 739-6718

7601 Jefferson NE, Suite 100 / Albuquerque, NM 87109 / 505.761.9700 / dpsdesign.org



I_DEKKER
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(Local contractor who has the crusher for concrete and SABATINI EEEFGI,IEETURE
asphalt recycling) INSPIRATION

(970) 565- 2087

1.4 List of items that will be removed from the Old High School by the District prior to demolition.
-Tan pro-panel off the lean-to north of the Ag shop
- Fire Alarm control panel
- Misc. Items just a few desk, tables, chairs, cabinets
- Fire department wants an 8' section of the Fire riser
- OSB plywood pulled from windows on north side
- Once the water is turned off we will pull as many Sloan flush valves as possible
- Band room items: uniforms, drums, organ, pianos, chalk board, shelf, and speakers
- Will remove the doors from the commons
- If possible we may take a four row section of bleachers the length of the gym if not they will go down
in the demo

1.5 Inthe boiler room the items the District will disconnect and remove.
- Exhaust and Air intake piping
- Expansion tank hot water
- Pipe that we can restore and reuse
- Tekmar boiler control
- Small circulating pumps
- Emergency shut off switch
- Compressor and Air dryer
- Electrical control panel and breakers

1.6 Items the District will need help with from the Demo Contractor to remove.
- 2 Lochinvar boilers and frames
- 2 pump and motors
- Boiler expansion tank
- Air separator
- A few transformers in the building

1.7 It was mentioned at the pre-proposal that there would be an additive alternate for the demolition
contractor to propose on potential disposal of contaminated concrete under the mercury floor. In the
auxiliary gym. No additive alternate cost is required. This issue will be negotiated if need as a change
order if needed.

2. REQUIREMENTS:
2.1. RFP DEADLINE AND LOCATION REMAIN UNCHANGED
2.2. Refer attached Sign-In sheet for the list of General Contractors in attendance at the Mandatory Pre
Proposal meeting held on 12/20/17 at the old Montezuma Cortez high School.

2.3. Refer attached Agenda Pre-Proposal meeting.

2.4. RFP DOCUMENT CHNAGES AND OR CLARIFICATIONS:
2.4.1 Delete from page 9, Section II. B, item 5. Proposal to be sent also via email (except fee
proposal by hard copy. No Email copy of the proposal is required.
2.4.2 Delete from page 9, Section II.B, item 5.a. ii. Sub-Contractor’s Qualifications, including
Attachments. No sub qualifications are required.
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2.4.3 Delete from page 12, Section IV.C. Electronic Copies:

Email or site sharing, with a maximum 10MB file size for PERICH

attachments to emails. No Email copy of the proposal is ARCHITECTURE
required. SABAT' N| DESIGN

2.4.4 Replace from page 16 Section B, item 4. NM INSPIRATION

resident/veteran contractor preference law with Colorado resident preference law. Reference page
7 of the RFQP for definition of resident preference.

2.4.5 Delete from page 17 section B, The criterion below aligns with the 1.4.8 NMAC Rules that
govern the process.

3. SPECIFICATIONS:

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

3.7.

01 5639 TEMPORARY TREE PROTECTION AND PLANT PROTECTION
3.1.1.Add Specification to project documents (attached)

004317 PROPOSAL FORM
3.2.1.Replace proposal form with attached form. Change to the form are; to include line item unit
pricing for removing any lighting ballast, fluids and exit lighting that during demolition is found
to contain regulated materials. Unit pricing should be for removal and disposal per individual
ballast, each gallon of fluid and each individual exit light. (attached)

00 4513 PREQUALIFICATION
3.3.1.Replace language in GENERAL item 3. ...Construction industries licensing Act, Chapter 60
article 13 NMSA 1978.... with “State of Colorado licensing requirements”.
3.3.2.Replace language in GENERAL item 3. ...State of New Mexico with “State of Colorado”
3.3.3.Replace language in Debarred or Suspended Contractors ...of sections 13-1-177 through 13-
1-180 and 13-4-17 through 13-4-17, NMSA 1978.... with “the State of Colorado”

00 5101 NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD
3.4.1.Replace language in third paragraph ...CID....with “State of Colorado licensing requirements”.

00 5101 NOTICE OF AWARD
3.5.1.Replace language in paragraph 2 ...CID....with “State of Colorado licensing requirements”.

00 5213 AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR
3.6.1.Revise dates on page 7 items 7.24.1 and 7.24.2...to read 12/14/15.

00 32 9219 NATIVE SEEDING

3.7.1.Revise Page 3 item 1.10, C to read “Warranty: Contractor shall warranty landscape seeding
for a period of six months after date of substantial completion against defects including death
and unsatisfactory growth as determined by the Architect.”

3.7.2.Revise Page 7 item 3.10, C to read “All seeding areas shall be alive and growing properly, with
all related work functioning properly, at the end of the warranty period. Contractor shall
guarantee all seeding areas for a period of six months beginning on the issue date of
substantial completion, except as follows: Contractor shall not be held responsible for the
replacement of any seeding area losses due to causes beyond their control, including
vandalism, animals, inappropriate planting times as directed by others, lack of dedicated
irrigation, and/or other destruction caused by others during the maintenance / warranty period.
Owner shall incur all such replacement costs.

3.7.3.Note: After the 90 maintenance period the owner will take charge of watering the seed as
needed.

4. DRAWINGS:

4.1.

AD100 — DEMOLITION SITE PLAN
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4.1.1.Revise reference notes per SKA-001 (attached)

4.2. AE100 — RE-GRADING SITE PLAN PERICH
4.2.1.Revise reference notes per SKA-002 (attached) S A B AT' N | ARCHITECTURE
DESIGN
INSPIRATION

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Question: Is there a percent given for Colorado resident contractor?

Response: No

Question: Is there an engineer’s estimate for the amount of import material?

Response: No

Question: If the block walls with the filler on them are left for the demo contractor will the debris need to
have any extra engineering controls?

Response: under a separate abatement contract the abatement contractor will be responsible for
removal of any block filler characterized to be regulated and or determined to be removed. This work is
not included in the demolition contractor’s scope.

Question: Has any of the block walls been tested for Vermiculite?

Response: Not to the District's knowledge.

Question: If project has to be completed by June, what if the abatement runs over, will the performance
period be extended?

Response: The performance period could be extended if the delays are not due to the fault of the
contractor.

Question: Will there be line items for all the special waste i.e.:, bulbs, ballast, mercury switches, exit
signs, paint?

Response: Reference item 3.2.1 above and 00 4317 PROPOSAL FORM

Question: Is there an engineer’s estimate for demolition price?

Response: An estimate will not be released by the District.

Question: The manual requires proposal security (bid bond) but does not state a specific rate. Typical is
10% of the proposal value as a bid bond. Is that the desired amount of the Owner?

Response: Yes.

Question: On page 16, Item #4 refers to “NM resident” and “veteran contractor”. Is the NM resident a
typographical error? What is the value assigned to a Veteran Owned contractor?

Response: See item 2.4 above. Preference will be determined by State of Colorado Resident Preference
Law.

Question: Will you make the pre-bid attendee list available to all attendees?

Response: Attached.

Question: Can you clarify hazardous material responsibility? Section 0072-37, paragraph 10.3 refers to
stopping work if encountered. The pre-bid discussion mentioned that certain hazardous materials are to
be in the scope of the Demolition Contractor

Response: See addenda item 3.2 and response to question 3 above.

Question: Can you quantify the hazardous materials that are to be in the scope?

Response: See addenda item 3.2 and response to question 3 above.

Question: What asbestos materials will be left in the structure after asbestos clearances?

i.e.: What is the scope of abatement?

Response: See addenda item 3.2 and response to question 3 above.

Question: Has the School District had discussion with the State inspector that the demolition permit will
be approved by the CDPHE if ACM block-filler is left in place? This has been a contentious issue the last
year with CDPHE, and at least one school demolition was delayed by the rejection of the permit
application.

Response: See addenda item 3.2 and response to question 3 above.

Question: Has the School District or other local governmental agencies identified an immediate end-use
for recycled paving material (concrete and asphalt) whereby on-site crushing and leaving prepared
material would be a value to the Owner and community?

Response: The school district has no use for recycled paving material. Other entities needs are
unknown.
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16. Question: Will “value engineering’ proposals such as generating

useable crushed material be considered in the evaluation? PERICH
Response: Yes if material use is coordinated and managed by the ARCHITECTURE
demolition contractor and binding agreements for use is included. SABATINI DESIGN

17. Question: Will the contractor be allowed to use water from the INSPIRATION
closest fire hydrant? If not, can the Owner assure that there will be water available from nearby municipal
sources?

Response: The contractor is responsible for and coordination of access to water and costs of use.

All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged. This addendum is hereby made a part of
the Contract Documents to the same extent as those provisions contained in the original documents and all
itemized listings thereof.

End of Addendum
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